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This revised application is still not fully informative (OS Extract and Site Location Plan) in that it omits
the single storey Lloyds Bank rear extension,

with roof terrace above belonging to 40B Rosslyn Hill (please use an aerial view or refer to the OS
Extract used in Application No: 2014/2517/P), which the proposed roof terrace of 5 and 6
Rosslyn Mews would be adjacent to and directly overlook.

This proposed terrace would also allow its users to see into the rear habitable rooms at various levels of
40B Rosslyn Hill and 3 Pilgrim’s Lane (I am the owner of both).

Of particular concern with regards to both the above is the rectangular area of the Roof Plan
((829)SHHO023 PLO01) labelled "Green Roof" around and including the "Openable skylight",which
would allow the greatest amount of direct overlooking.
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